
Questions and Answers for RFQ #15-10 
 

Question 1: Could an organization submit a proposal for only one of the positions to be filled or could 

two organizations apply together and each fill a position? 

Answer: A single organization may not apply to fill only one of the listed positions without a planned or 

existing collaboration to fill the other. Multiple organizations, with one organization clearly distinguished 

as the lead organization, may collaborate to fill both positions. 

Question 2: Under the DRC half time position is listed a responsibility to refer participants to the 

Washington Business Alliance for job training, marketing and placement services, how many people is 

planned to be referred and how does the WBA services coordinate with the job 

development/placement services listed under the DRC responsibilities? 

Answer: The exact figure for referrals to WBA is still under negotiation with the Employment Security 

Department. The DRC will work with resources available through WBA and the WorkSource Business 

Services Team to coordinate placements in a way that is responsive to both the needs of jobseekers and 

businesses. 

Question 3: There are two different start dates for staff listed, January 1 for the full time DRC and 

April 1 for the half time DRC, what is the reasoning behind the different hire dates? 

Answer: The DRC lead will be hired in January 2016 to allow them to get fully established in their 

position before hiring their supervisee, the additional .5 FTE, in April 2016. 

Question 4: At what WorkSource locations are the DRC staff and the AmeriCorps volunteer planned to 

be stationed? 

Answer: This staff will be responsible to work county-wide, and will have access to seats in many 

WorkSource sites.  Final main office site will be determined in contract negotiation.  

Question 5: Can you share the Outcome goals from the DEI state grant plan for the Sea-King WDC 

contract? 

Answer: Not at this time. Precise goals are still in the negotiation process with the ESD team. 

Question 6: Are there monies set aside for alternate format informational materials, if so, how much? 

Answer: There are funds available for alternate format materials. The exact amount is still under 

negotiation with the ESD team. 

Question 7: What are the annual job placement goals for the staff? 

Answer: Job placement goals will be determined through the ESD negotiation process and with the 

selected awardee for this RFQ. 


